
 

 
 

 

 

     IOWA COLONY PLANNING COMMISSION 

  MINUTES OF MARCH 1, 2022 

 

 

  Members present: David Hurst, Tim Varlack, McLean Barnett, Les Hosey, and Brian Johnson 

 

  Members absent: Melanie Hampton and Steven Byrum-Bratsen 

   

  Others present: Dinh Ho, Robert Hemminger, Brad Sweitzer, and Stan Winters 

 

MEETING- 7:00 P.M. 

1. Chairman Hurst called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

2. PUBLIC HEARING 

 Hold a public hearing to consider amending the Meridiana Planned Use Development concerning 

the layout, dimensions, and other regulations of the courtyard homes in the Village Center land 

use area generally located at or near the intersection of Pursley Boulevard and Meridiana 

Parkway. Chairman Hurst opened the public hearing at 7:00 P.M. Mr. Darryl Archer- 10511 

County Road 786 asked about drainage, the road conditions of Pursley Blvd., and utilities that 

will benefit the residents in that area with this amendment. Dinh Ho provided explanation to his 

questions and concerns. Chairman Hurst closed the public hearing at 7:20 P.M.  

3. Citizens Comments. There were no other public comments.  

4. Consider approval of the following Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes 

 February 1, 2022 

Les Hosey made a motion to approve the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes of February 

1, 2022. Seconded by Tim Varlack. Approved unanimously with five ayes.  

5. Consideration and possible action for the Ames Blvd. Detention Reserve Abbreviated Plat. Les Hosey 

made a motion to approve the Ames Blvd. Detention Reserve Abbreviated Plat. Seconded by Brian 

Johnson. Motion carried with four ayes. Tim Varlack abstained from the vote due to his concern with 

understanding the impact of County Road 48 North.  

6. Consideration and possible action for the Davenport Detention Reserve Abbreviated Plat. Tim Varlack 

made a motion to approve the Davenport Detention Reserve Abbreviated Plat. Seconded by Les Hosey. 

Approved unanimously with five ayes.  

7. Consideration and possible action for the Sierra Vista Section 8 Preliminary Plat. Stan Winters with 

Jones and Carter presented a power point regarding Sierra Vista Section 8. McLean Barnett made a 

 

 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 

Iowa Colony Tx. 77583 

Phone: 281-369-2471 

Fax: 281-369-0005 

www.iowacolonytx.gov 

 
 

 

 

 

Cop
y



motion to approve the Sierra Vista Section 8 Preliminary Plat. Seconded by Les Hosey. Approved 

unanimously with five ayes.  

8. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana PUD Amendment No. 4. Les Hosey made a 

motion to recommend the Meridiana PUD amendment No.4 per staff’s recommendation and that the lot 

size of the courtyard homes be increased from 2,500 to a minimum 3,000 sqft. Seconded by Brian 

Johnson. Approved with four ayes. McLean Barnett voted against the motion.  

9. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana General Development Plan. Les Hosey made a 

motion to approve the Meridiana General Development Plan. Seconded by Brian Johnson. Approved 

unanimously with five ayes.  

10. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana Section 37A Preliminary Plat. Tim Varlack made 

a motion to approve the Meridiana Section 37A Preliminary Plat. Seconded by Brian Johnson. Approved 

unanimously with five ayes.  

11. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana Section 34B Preliminary Plat.  Tim Varlack made 

a motion to approve the Meridiana Section 34B Preliminary Plat. Seconded by Les Hosey. Approved 

unanimously with five ayes.  

12. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana Southwest Village Center Preliminary Plat. Les 

Hosey made a motion to approve the Meridiana Southwest Center Preliminary Plat. Seconded by Brian 

Johnson. Approved unanimously with five ayes.  

13. Les Hosey made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Tim Varlack. The meeting was adjourned by a 

unanimous vote at 8:18 P.M.   

 

APPROVED THIS 5th DAY OF APRIL, 2022. 

 

 

ATTEST:  

 ______________________________                    ________________________________                                                    

Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary               David Hurst, Chairman 

 

Cop
y



PRATIK N EMON

2550 GRAY FALLS DR., HOUSTON, TX 77077
OFFICE@PENHSTUDIO.COM

RAMBO ENTERPRISE

1470 FIRST COLONY BLVD., STE 100
SUGARLAND, TX 77479 WASIM@USGLOBALFUELS.COM

NORTH WEST CORNER OF MERIDIANA PARKWAY & KARSTEL BLVD.

A0289 H T & B R R TRACT 3F ACRES 19.9996

8/14/18 CH

2.241 ACRE IN SEC 57, H.T.B & RR. CO. SURVEY. A-289 BRAZORIA COUNTY TX

BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD#31

x

692J

UDC SECTION 3.3.1.1. (a)(2) a.2.

UDC SECTION 3.5.3.1. (a)(4) 

Reques ng variance to the 15’ landscaping setback to accomodate drive thru lane for Shipley Do-Nuts. 
The drive-thru has been pushed to the farthest back, away from the major intersec on for traffic safety reasons. 
Also this layout helps to achieve desired number of fuel pumps to make the project economically viable. And, keeps 
the c-store and restaurant traffic well separated to reduce any traffic conflicts within the site. 

SITE PLAN

03.01.2022

, LANDSCAPE PLAN, SURVEY

Reques ng variance for setback from Karstel Blvd. Because of the site‘s irregular shape and the fact that it is 
bordered by two major arterial roads on east and south sides, impleten ng 71’ setbacks would pose difficulty to 
achive the building‘s desired size and orienta on; which in terms will make the development economically imprac cal.

02.16.22

Cop
y



Cop
y



+

S

DR

8

Y

D

 

B

I

N

CURVE TABLECURVE ARC LENGTHRADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARINGC1 281.74'350.00''
46°07'16" S20°20'02"W

CHORD LENGHT
274.19'

+

S

DR

+

S

DR

+

S

DR

+

S

DR

+

S

DR

20
,0

00
 G

AL
.

U
D

6,
00

0 
GA

L.
6,

00
0 

GA
L.

S

SUBWAY
995 SF

CONVENIENCE STORE
5,265 SQ.FT.

SHIPLEY'S
DONUT

2,003 SQ.FT.

90
'

9 
SP

AC
ES

 @
9'

-0
"=

81
'-0

"
9'

9 
SP

AC
ES

 @
9'

-0
"=

81
'-0

"
9'

10
 S

PA
CE

S 
@

9'
-0

"=
 9

0'
-0

"

3 SPACES @9'-0"=27'-0"
7 SPACES @9'-0"=63'

28
'

28
'

28
'

28
'

28
'

10
'

68
'-1

0"
10

'-8
"

82'-7"

10
'

35'PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY

13'

R20'R20'

24'

6'-8"136'-11" 139'-9 1/2"

58
'-1

"
35

'-0
 1/

2"

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
RI

VE
W

AY

24'PROPOSE
D

DRIVEWAY

R20'

R20'

R1
5'

R20'

R20'

35
'P

RO
PO

SE
D

DR
IV

EW
AY

R25'

R20'

R5'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3
'

R8'

R5'

R5
'

R10'

82'-6
"

02

01

17

05 08

R20'

24'
5'

12'19' 10'
22'-10" 30

'
19

'
8'

8' 4'4' 8'

R5'

R18'

6'

5'
12' 6'

R15'

15'-4"

2' R30'

10
'

10'

R30'

7'-10"

44
'-2

 3
/4

"

09

14

10

03

0611

07

05

17

0604 11

12

13

06

05

17

05

17

06

11 11

06

06

08

11

6" DIA. STEEL PIPE
BOLLARD WITH 2
COATS OF PRIMER
SEALER. PAINT FINAL
COAT WITH WHITE
SEMIGLOSS ENAMEL.

TOP OF SIDEWALK

3'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

15" ROUND
FOOTING

PER PLAN

PLAN

4'
-9

"

4'-1"

8'-0"8'-0"8'-0"

1'-8
"

H.C STALL

SIDEWALK

CURB

ACCESSIBLE
SIGN POST
4" PARKING
STRIP.
HANDICAP
SYMBOL
ACCESSIBLE
AISLE

PROPOSED
BUILDING

VAN ACCESS.
HANDICAP
STALL

PE
R 

PL
AN

PE
R 

PL
AN

VAN

ACCESSIBLE

RESERVED

PARKING

6"
1'

-6
"

5'
-0

" M
IN

.

1'-0"BOLLARD
ENHANCED
HANDICAP SIGN
WITH FIXED BASE
BY IMPACT
RECOVERY
SYSTEMS
(T:210.736.4477)
OR OWNER
APPROVED
EQUAL.

ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN
PER TAS/ADA.

VAN ACCESSIBLE
SIGN PER
TAS/ADA.

4" DIAMETER
ENHANCED
BOLLARD.

TOP OF
PAVEMENT

5 4 3 2 1

A

B

C

D

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT ADDRESS

CONVENIENCE STORE AT
MERIDIANA PARKWAY

DESCRIPTIONDATE

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWING TITLE

REVISION

SCALE

PENH STUDIO PROJECT  NO.

DRAWING NUMBER

21-108

DRAWN BY:  PE / NH                      CHECKED BY:

AS NOTED

PROJECT SCHEDULE:

MERIDIANA PKWY AND KARSTEL BLVD

P E N H
S T U D I O   L L C

PHONE: (281) 687 4268; (832) 279 7898
EMAIL: OFFICE@PENHSTUDIO.COM
COPYRIGHT 2020: PENH STUDIO, LLC RETAINS COPYRIGHT TO THIS DESIGN, IDEA
AND DRAWINGS. NO PART OF THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE USED, COPIED OR
DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF PENH STUDIO LLC.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFIRMING AND CORRELATING THE
DIMENSIONS AT THE JOB SITE. PENH STUDIO LLC WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES AND PROCEDURE OR SAFETY AT THE JOB SITE.

SCOPE OF THE WORK: THIS DRAWING INDICATES THE GENERAL SCOPE OF THE
PROJECT IN TERMS OF ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONCEPT, THE DIMENSIONS OF
THE BUILDING, THE MAJOR ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS AND THE TYPE OF
STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS. AS SCOPE DOCUMENTS,
THE DRAWINGS DO NOT NECESSARILY INDICATE OR DESCRIBE ALL WORK
REQUIRED FOR FULL PERFORMANCE AND COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ON THE BASIS OF THE GENERAL SCOPE
INDICATED OR DESCRIBED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL ITEMS
REQUIRED FOR THE PROPER EXECUTION AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK. THE
DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRICTION UNLESS DATED AND NOTED
AS 'ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK'.

GENERAL NOTES
1. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS. CONTACT DESIGNER TO VERIFY ANY

UNKNOWN DIMENSIONS.
2. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY WITH DIMENSIONS BEFORE

COMMENCING ANY WORK. CONTRACTOR TO INFORM DESIGNER
OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

3. ALL OTHER WORK REQUIRED BUT NOT SPECIFIED IN THIS
DOCUMENTS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY CONTRACTORS TO MEET
THE GENERAL PRACTICING STANDARDS, BUILDING CODES AND
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

4. CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ALL PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS AND
COMPLY WITH ALL CODES, LAWS, ORDINANCES, RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF ALL PUBLIC AUTHORITIES(FEDERAL, STATE OR
LOCAL) GOVERNING THE WORK. THE MOST STRINGENT SHALL
APPLY.

5. ALL MANUFACTURED ARTICLES, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT
SHALL BE APPLIED, INSTALLED, CONNECTED, ERECTED, CLEANED
AND CONDITIONED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. IN
CASE OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE MANUFACTURER'S
INSTRUCTION AND THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE DESIGNER BEFORE PROCEEDING.

6. ALL SIDEWALKS AND PATIO AREAS SURROUNDING THE BUILDING
TO MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2% SLOPE.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING SITE AND BUILDING
CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR BIDDING.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY TEMPORARY ROADS OR
CROSSINGS AS REQUIRED FOR EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT. ALL
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE
COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

9. PROVIDE CONCRETE WALKS WITH CONTROL AND EXPANSION
JOINT.

10. RELOCATION OF ALL UTILITY POLES, LINES AND OTHER EXISTING
SERVICES(IF REQUIRED) SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE VERIFIED AND COORDINATED WITH
APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.

11. GRADE ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS TO AVOID WATER PONDING
INSIDE CURBS-TYPICAL.

12. ALL PAVING TO BE CONCRETE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
13. SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO THE

TEXAS MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.
14. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWING FOR SITE WORK.
15. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT ALL TREES AND SHRUBS(IF

ANY) IN AREA OF NEW CONSTRUCTION.
16. CONTRACTOR TO STAKE OUT ALL CORNERS OF BUILDINGS, ALL

MAJOR SITE AND BUILDING COMPONENTS, ALL COLUMN
LOCATIONS AND WATER EASEMENT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT
OF ANY OTHER WORK.

17. ALL RESERVED SYMBOLS ARE TO BE PAINTED "INTERNATIONAL
RESERVED BLUE", ALL OTHER STRIPING AND ADJACENT ACCESS
AISLES IS TO BE PAINTED WHITE.

18. FLOOR OR LANDING ON EACH SIDE OF DOORS ARE AT THE SAME
ELEVATION ON EACH SIDE OF THE DOORS. LANDING SHALL BE
LEVEL EXCEPT THAT EXTERIOR LANDINGS MAY HAVE A SLOPE NOT
TO EXCEED 1/4 UNIT VERTICAL IN 12 UNITS HORIZONTAL (2%
SLOPE) AS PER SECTION 1008.1.4.

19. GROUND AND FLOOR SURFACES ALONG ACCESSIBLE ROUTES AND
IN ACCESSIBLE ROOMS AND SPACES INCLUDING FLOORS, WALKS,
RAMPS, STAIRS, AND CURB RAMPS, SHALL BE STABLE, FIRM, SLIP
RESISTANT AND SHALL COMPLY WITH TAS 4.5.

CONVENIENCE STORE
AREA REQUIRED

5/10005,265 27

LAND AREA : 1.186 ACRES
BUILDING AREA : 8,263 SQ.FT.
PARKING SYNOPSIS:

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN |01| SCALE: 1:30=1'-0"

PARKING REQUIRED

PARKING PROVIDED 37
HANDICAP STALLS 02
PARKING CREDIT FROM MPD 12

TOTAL REQUIRED 40

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

A0.01

SHIPLEY'S DONUT 2,003 4/1000 09

01 HANDICAP SYMBOL

05
20' LIGHT POLE. LIGHT FIXTURE WITH CUT OFF SHIELD.

02

ADA/ TAS COMPLIANT RAMP @ 1:12 SLOPE WITH TRUNCATED
DOME SURFACE (TYPICAL). PROVIDE HANDRAIL IF RAMP RISE
GREATER THAN 0'-6".

03 ADA/ TAS STRIPPED AISLE.

18 OBSTRUCTION: CONTRACTOR WILL REMOVE/ RELOCATE ALL THE

OBSTRUCTIONS OR WET & DRY UTILITIES ON THE PROPOSED

SIDEWALK, RAMP AND DRIVEWAYS.

04

HANDICAP SIGN.

KEYED NOTE

7' HIGH PROPOSED C.M.U. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE.

6" CONCRETE WHEEL STOP.
06
07

6" REINFORCED CONCRETE CURB (TYP.). RE: CIVIL.08
GC TO INSTALL PROTECTIVE BOLLARD.09
TYP. PAVING. RE: CIVIL.10
LANDSCAPING ISLAND.11
AIR AND WATER UNIT.12
25'-0" HIGH RISE I.D. SIGN.13
CANOPY OVER FUEL DISPENSER BY OTHERS.14
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND FUEL TANK. FUEL TANK BY OTHERS. SIZE
& LOCATION MAY VARY. G.C. TO VERIFY WITH OWNER.

15

BICYCLE RACK.16

19 EXISTING DRIVEWAY NOT PROVIDING ACCESS TO THE PROPETY
MUST BE REMOVED & REPLACED WITH NEW CURB & GUTTER OR
REGRADE THE OPEN DITCH WITH SOD/ GRASS FOR POSITIVE
DRAINAGE FLOW.

4" WIDE PAINT STRIPPING AT PARKING SPACES (TYP.).17

SCALE: NTSBOLLARD DETAIL | 16 |

SCALE: NTSHANDICAP SIGN POST | 13 |

SCALE: NTSH.C. SPACE & AISLE | 15 |

SCALE: NTSH.C. PARKING SYMBOL | 14 |

TOTAL PROVIDED 51

SUBWAY 995 4/1000 04

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S43°23'40"W 129.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S54°57'27"E  10.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°15'19"W 110.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°45'38"E  48.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°31'17"W  67.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°43'36"E 48.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°55'40"E 418.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°47'48"W 178.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°45'38"W 234.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRS N84°03'50"W  0.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST STA MKR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETROLEUM MRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK DOW COM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETROLEUM MRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK DOW COM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETROLEUM MRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK DOW COM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK ENBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK ENBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEL BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CENTERPOINT ENERGY AERIAL EASEMENT B.C.C.F. NO. 2016014992 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST MRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' M2E3 LLC PERMANENT PIPELINE EASEMENT CAUSE 0180499 COUNTY COURT AT LAW NO. BRAZORIA COUNTY TEXAS O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0723 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.241 ACRES (GROSS) 1.055 ACRES (PIPELINE EASEMENT) 1.186 ACRES (NET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25' L=39.26'  =89°58'55"CH=S 42°15'52"W 35.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES AT IOWA COLONY SEC 19 PLAT NO. 2014006560 F.B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOW CHEMICAL PIPELINE EASEMENT (UNDIFINED LOCATION  AND WIDTH)  VOL. 397, PG. 271 D.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' BRAZORIA INTERCONNECTOR GAS PIPELINE LLC PIPELINE EASEMENT B.C.C. NO. 2007042367 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES AT IOWA COLONY SEC 6 PLAT NO. 2006074174  F.B.C.P.R.



+

S

DR

8

Y

D

 

B

I

N

+

S

DR

+

S

DR

+

S

DR

+

S

DR

+

S

DR

20
,0

00
 G

AL
.

U
D

6,
00

0 
GA

L.
6,

00
0 

GA
L.

S

SUBWAY
995 SF

CONVENIENCE STORE
5,265 SQ.FT.

SHIPLEY'S
DONUT

2,003 SQ.FT.

CRAPE
MYRTLE(01)

CRAPE
MYRTLE(01)

LIVE OAK (04)

LI
VE

 O
AK

 (1
1)

LIV
E OAK (0

5)

· COORDINATE PLACEMENT OF PLANTS WITH UTILITY  LOCATIONS.
MAKE ADJUSTMENTS AS REQUIRED TO AVOID PLANTING OVER THE
UTILITIES.

· ALL AREAS THAT REQUIRE SEEDING SHALL RECEIVE 4" MIN. TOP
SOIL, U.N.O.

· SEED ALL AREAS INDICATED ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN, THE SOIL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN AND ALL DISTURBED AREA. REVIEW
AREAS OF SEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO
ANY SEEDING. ANY AREAS DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR
WHICH ARE BEYOND THE LIMITS OF GRADING AND EARTHWORK
SHALL BE SEEDED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO OWNER.

· REPAIR AND RESTORE ANY DAMAGE OUTSIDE OF LIMIT OF WORK
LINE TO ORIGINAL CONDITION.

· PROTECT ALL TREES AND EXISTING FEATURES TO REMAIN AS
SPECIFIED.

· ALL NURSERY STOCK SHALL BE TRUE TO TYPE AND NAME. ALL
STOCK SHALL BE FIRST CLASS QUALITY WITH WELL DEVELOPED
BRANCH SYSTEMS AND VIGOROUS HEALTHY ROOT SYSTEMS. ALL
STOCK SHALL BE WELL FORMED AND THE TRUNKS OF TREES SHALL
BE UNIFORM AND STRAIGHT.

· UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL PERENNIALS, GRASSES AND
GROUND COVER SHALL BE GROWN IN THEIR CONTAINER FOR ONE
YEAR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

GENERAL NOTES

TREE COMMON NAME
LIVE OAK

BOTANICAL NAME
QUERCUS
VIRGINIANA

SHRUBS A. JUNIPER

B. WAXLEAF
LIGUSTRUM

JUNIPER
PROCUMBENS
LIGUSTRUM
JAPONICUM

SHADE TREES: PROPOSED LIVE OAK 4" CAL. -----------

SHRUBS FOR SCREENING & BUFFER: 5 GAL. PLANTED 36" O.C.---

SHADE

ORNAMENTAL CRAPE
MYRTLES

LAGERSTROEMIA
INDICA

ORNAMENTAL TREES: CREPEMYRTLES 2 1/2" CAL.--------

AMOUNT PROP.
22

02

200

TREE COUNT:

TREE LEGEND

TREE CALCULATION
A. STREET TREES :

LENGTH OF PROPERTY LINE IN LINEAR FEET AS MEASURED
ALONG  ALL SIDES OF THE PROPERTY FRONTING ON A PUBLIC
STREET(S).
STREET FRONTAGE ON
1. KARSTEL BULEVARD : 489.72.75 LINEAR FEET/ 30 = 16 STREET
TREES REQUIRED.
2. MERIDIANA PARKWAY : 110.02 LINEAR FEET/ 30 = 04 STREET
TREES REQUIRED.

TOTAL 20 STREET TREES REQUIRED

B. PARKING LOT TREES :

NUMBER OF NEW PARKING STALLS TO BE CONSTRUCTED  39/10
=   04   PARKING LOT TREES REQUIRED.

C. TOTAL PLANTING REQUIREMENT :

A+B = 24 TOTAL REQUIRED NUMBER OF STREET AND PARKING
LOT TREES TO BE PLANTED.

D. SHRUBS :

TOTAL NUMBER OF STREET TREES REQUIRED,
FROM A ABOVE X 10 = 20 X 10 = 200 SHRUBS.

E. LANDSCAPE BUFFER :

6' HIGH SCREENING FENCE, OR 15' WIDE EVERGREEN PLANTING
STRIP. TOTAL LENGTH OF PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT TO
EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL, OR LIMIT OF EXPANSION
ADJACENT TO EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL.

DEVELOPMENT SITE PLAN |01| SCALE: 1:30=1'-0"

5 4 3 2 1

A

B

C

D

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT ADDRESS

CONVENIENCE STORE AT
MERIDIANA PARKWAY

DESCRIPTIONDATE

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWING TITLE

REVISION

SCALE

PENH STUDIO PROJECT  NO.

DRAWING NUMBER

21-108

DRAWN BY:  PE / NH                      CHECKED BY:

AS NOTED

PROJECT SCHEDULE:

MERIDIANA PKWY AND KARSTEL BLVD

P E N H
S T U D I O   L L C

PHONE: (281) 687 4268; (832) 279 7898
EMAIL: OFFICE@PENHSTUDIO.COM
COPYRIGHT 2020: PENH STUDIO, LLC RETAINS COPYRIGHT TO THIS DESIGN, IDEA
AND DRAWINGS. NO PART OF THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE USED, COPIED OR
DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF PENH STUDIO LLC.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFIRMING AND CORRELATING THE
DIMENSIONS AT THE JOB SITE. PENH STUDIO LLC WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES AND PROCEDURE OR SAFETY AT THE JOB SITE.

SCOPE OF THE WORK: THIS DRAWING INDICATES THE GENERAL SCOPE OF THE
PROJECT IN TERMS OF ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONCEPT, THE DIMENSIONS OF
THE BUILDING, THE MAJOR ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS AND THE TYPE OF
STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS. AS SCOPE DOCUMENTS,
THE DRAWINGS DO NOT NECESSARILY INDICATE OR DESCRIBE ALL WORK
REQUIRED FOR FULL PERFORMANCE AND COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ON THE BASIS OF THE GENERAL SCOPE
INDICATED OR DESCRIBED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL ITEMS
REQUIRED FOR THE PROPER EXECUTION AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK. THE
DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRICTION UNLESS DATED AND NOTED
AS 'ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK'.

OVERALL DEVELOPMENT SITE PLAN

A0.03

TREE PLANTING DETAIL |20|

WEED BARRIER
UNDER ALL  PLANTS
VERIFY TYPE W/ G.C.

DEPTH
OF BALL

TAMPED BOTTOM TO
PREVENT SETTLING

TOPSOIL BACKFILL AS
REQUIRED

REMOVE TOP 1/2 OF
BURLAP & ALL WIRE.
PLANT BALL SO TOP IS
1" OR 2" ABOVE FIN.
GRADE AFTER
SETTLEMENT

SAUCER TO RECEIVE
MULCH 3" DEEP X 48"
SAUCER W/3" LAYER
OF MULCH APPLY
PRE-EMERGENT
HERBICIDE PRIOR TO
MULCHTREE WRAP

3 PIECE OF
REINFORCED

BLACK
RUBBER

HOSE

(3) 2"X 2" WOOD
STAKES/ METAL
STAKES 120° AROUND
TREE

DOUBLE
STRAND

TWISTED #12
GAUGE WIRE

OR 'CINCH' TIE

2 3 H
T.

 O
F 

TR
EE

-8
-0

" M
AX

.
24

"

LOCATE SHRUBS
PER PLAN

3" MULCH OVER
WEED CLOTH &
PRE-EMERGENT
HERBICIDE

CURB OR
LANDSCAPE
EDGING SEE

PLAN FOR
TYPE REQD.

BACKFILL
MIXTURE (SEE
SPECIFICATIONS)

ROOT BALL

LAWN

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL |19|

PROTECTED EXISTING
TREE
POST LINE 1' MIN.
OUTSIDE OF TREE DRIP
LINE CANOPY
STEEL FENCE POSTS @ 6'
MAX. O.C. TO FORM
SQUARE W/ ORANGE
CONSTRUCTION PLASTIC
FABRIC FENCING TO
FORM ENCLOSURE
EARTH FILL
TAMPED AROUND
POSTS
NATURAL GROUND

TREE PROTECTION BARRIER |18|

TO DRIP LINE TO DRIP LINE 1'

1' MIN. DIA. HOLE

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S43°23'40"W 129.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S54°57'27"E  10.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°15'19"W 110.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°45'38"E  48.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°31'17"W  67.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°43'36"E 48.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°55'40"E 418.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°47'48"W 178.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°45'38"W 234.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRS N84°03'50"W  0.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST STA MKR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST STA  MKR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETROLEUM MRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK DOW COM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND. 5/8" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETROLEUM MRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK DOW COM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETROLEUM MRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK DOW COM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK ENBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MRK ENBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WROUGHT  IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WROUGHT  IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND. 5/8" I.R. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
( WIDTH VARIES )

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
( WIDTH VARIES )

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEL BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CENTERPOINT ENERGY AERIAL EASEMENT B.C.C.F. NO. 2016014992 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST MRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WROUGHT  IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST MRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND. 5/8" I.R.  W/ BASELINE CORP CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. W/ ADVANCE SURVEY CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND. 5/8" I.R.  W/ BASELINE CORP CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND. 5/8" I.R.  W/ BASELINE CORP CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' M2E3 LLC PERMANENT PIPELINE EASEMENT CAUSE 0180499 COUNTY COURT AT LAW NO. BRAZORIA COUNTY TEXAS O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. W/ ADVANCE SURVEY CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0723 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.241 ACRES (GROSS) 1.055 ACRES (PIPELINE EASEMENT) 1.186 ACRES (NET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25' L=39.26'  =89°58'55"CH=S 42°15'52"W 35.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
281.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.00''

AutoCAD SHX Text
46°07'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°20'02"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
274.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES AT IOWA COLONY SEC 19 PLAT NO. 2014006560 F.B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND. 5/8" I.R.  W/ BASELINE CORP CAP (BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. W/ ADVANCE SURVEY CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOW CHEMICAL PIPELINE EASEMENT (UNDIFINED LOCATION  AND WIDTH)  VOL. 397, PG. 271 D.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' BRAZORIA INTERCONNECTOR GAS PIPELINE LLC PIPELINE EASEMENT B.C.C. NO. 2007042367 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES AT IOWA COLONY SEC 6 PLAT NO. 2006074174  F.B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND. 5/8" I.R.  W/ BASELINE CORP CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. W/ ADVANCE SURVEY CAP



 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6     P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3  

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

Date:  March 30, 2022 

To:  Planning and Zoning Members 

  City Council Members 

From:  Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 

RE:  C-Store @ NWC Meridiana Parkaway and Karsten Blvd. 

Staff’s Summary and Recommendations 

CC:  Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Robert Hemminger Kayleen Rosser, Albert Cantu 

 

Staff received a variance request from the UDC from Rambo Enterprise for development of a C-Store, with gas pumps, and 
restaurants located at the northwest corner of Meridiana Parkway and Karsten Blvd.  
 
1. Unified Development Code: Section 3.5.3.1(a) (4) – 71ft and 53ft Build to Line setback 
Requests and Reason: Request variance for setback from Karsten Blvd. Because of the irregular shape and the fact that is it 
bordered by two major arterial roads on the east and south sides, implementing the 71’ setbacks would pose difficulty to achieve 
the buildings desired size and orientation, which in terms will make the development economically impractical. 
 
Staff Recommendations: 
The proposed structure is a C-Store with 6-gas pumps, drive-thru Donut shop and Subway deli. Total acreage of the tract is 
2.251 acres, inclusive of the pipeline easements. The purpose of UDC Section 3.5.3.1(a) is to encourage both pedestrian and 
vehicular building access; the front wall of the building shall be located at along build to line.  
 
Since the tract is greater than 2.0 acres, the 71’ build to line is required under Section 3.5.3.4 (a)(4). 
 
Staff recommends the variance to be approved. Due to the irregular shape of the tract and the constraint of the pipelines 
along the western boundary, staff is recommending approval to allow for a 25’ setback for the structure along Karsten. 
 
2. Unified Development Code: Section 3.3.1.1 (a)(2)a.2. – Landscape Setback Variance 
Requests and Reason: Requesting variance to the 15’ landscape setback to accommodate drive thru lane for Shipley Do-Nuts. 
The Drive thru has been pushed back to the farthest back away from the major intersection for traffic safety reasons. Also this 
layout helps to achieve the desired number of fuel pumps to make the project economically viable. Keeps the C-store and 
restaurant traffic well separate to reduce any traffic conflicts within the site. 
 
Staff Recommendations: 
The north boundary of this tract is adjacent to the existing single-family residential. The current fencing is a 6’ masonry wall. 
There are two Sections of the UDC that applies to this variance. 
 
Section 3.3.1.1. (a)(2)a.2. In addition to an opaque screening wall, there shall be a minimum 25-foot wide landscape buffer 
between nonresidential or multifamily and all single-family uses. The buffer, located on the nonresidential or multi-family 
property, shall also include Large Trees (from the Large Tree Plant list in UDC Section 3.1.3.31) with a minimum two-inch (2”) 
caliper measured at twelve inches (12") above the root ball shall be provided, with the total caliper inches equal to at least one 
inch (1") for each ten feet (10') of lot depth. 
 

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony 
C-Store @ NWC Meridiana Parkway and Karsten Blvd. - Variances 
Staff Memo 
Page 2 of 2 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6     P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3  
 

Section 3.3.1.1.(a)(2)a.3. In situations where a fence already exists along the property line between the nonresidential or 
multiple-family use and the residential use, the screening required by this section shall be in 
addition to the existing fence unless the nonresidential or multifamily use obtains permission from the owner(s) of the existing 
fence to replace said fence with the opaque screening wall and twenty-five feet (25’) buffer described above  
 
Staff recommend rejecting the variance to eliminate the 25’ landscape buffer and associated tree requirements. It is 
our opinion this is not considered a hardship and the screening would provide a noise buffer for the existing residents. 
Staff also recommend keeping the existing 6’ masonry fence in place, in lieu of replacing with a 8’ opaque fence. 
 

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Thursday, March 31, 2022 
 
Rick Radford 
Terra Associates, Inc. 
1445 N. Loop West, Suite 450 
Houston, TX 77008 
 
Re: Karsten Boulevard Phase I Street Dedication and Reserves Partial Replat No. 1 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 760 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-238 

 
Dear Mr. Radford; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Karsten Boulevard Phase I Street 
Dedication and Reserves Partial Replat No. 1 package received on or about March 29, 2022. The review of the plat is based on 
the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the final plat as resubmitted on March 29, 2022. Please provide two (2) 
mylars and ten (10) prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than Thursday, March 31, 2022 for 
consideration to the April 5, 2022 Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-238 

Cop
y



KARSTEN BOULEVARD
PHASE I STREET DEDICATION

AND RESERVES PARTIAL
REPLAT NO 1

N

”

”

”

”

”

”

“ ”
”

”

” 

’

“ ” 

“ ” 

’ ‘
’ 

’ ‘ ’  

–

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03312022

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Thursday, March 31, 2022 
 
Brad Sweitzer 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana Section 37B Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 826 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-239 

 
Dear Mr. Sweitzer; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the initial submittal of Meridiana Section 37B preliminary plat, 
received on or about March 30, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance No. 
2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based on our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as resubmitted on March 30, 2022. Please provide ten (10) 
prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than Thursday, March 31, 2022, for consideration to the April 
5, 2022 Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-239 

Cop
y



APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03312022

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Thursday, March 31, 2022 
 
Brad Sweitzer 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana Section 35A Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 827 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-240 

 
Dear Mr. Sweitzer; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Meridiana Section 35A preliminary 
plat, received on or about March 30, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance 
No. 2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based on our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as resubmitted on March 30, 2022. Please provide ten (10) 
prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than Thursday, March 31, 2022, for consideration to the April 
5, 2022 Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-240 

Cop
y



APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03312022

Cop
y



 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6     P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3  

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

Date:  April 5, 2022 

To:  Planning Commission Members 

From:  Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 

RE:  City of Iowa Colony Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting, April 2022 

CC:  Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Robert Hemminger Kayleen Rosser  

 

Below is a summary of the Engineer’s recommendations for agenda items for Planning and Zoning Meeting on April 5, 2022. 
 

5. C-Store @NWC of Meridiana Parkway and Karsten Blvd. 
 

a. Unified Development Code: Section 3.5.3.1(a) (4) – 71ft and 53ft Build to Line setback 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends the variance to be approved. Due to the irregular shape of the tract 
and the constraint of the pipelines along the western boundary, staff is recommending approval to allow 
for a 25’ setback for the structure along Karsten. 

 
b. Unified Development Code: Section 3.3.1.1 (a)(2)a.2. – Landscape Setback Variance 

 
Staff recommend rejecting the variance to eliminate the 25’ landscape buffer and associated tree 
requirements. It is our opinion this is not considered a hardship and the screening would provide a noise 
buffer for the existing residents. Staff also recommend keeping the existing 6’ masonry fence in place, in 
lieu of replacing with an 8’ opaque fence. 
 

6. Karsten Boulevard Phase I Street Dedication and Reserves Partial Replat No. 1 
a. 1.565 acres 
Recommendation: Approve per Letter of Recommendation. 

 
7. Meridiana Section 35A Preliminary Plat 

a. 13.22 acres, 96 Lots, 9 Reserve, 4 Block 
b. Typical lot size 29’ x 115’ 
Recommendation: Approve per Letter of Recommendation 

 
8. Meridiana Section 37B Preliminary Plat 

a. 5.77 acres, 40 Lots, 7 Reserve, 1 Block 
b. Typical lot size 28’ x 135’ 
Recommendation: Approve per Letter of Recommendation 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Cop
y


	3.1.22- Draft P&Z Minutes (3).pdf (p.1-2)
	01. COIC_VARIANCE 01, 02 (1).pdf (p.3)
	03. SURVEY (1).pdf (p.4)
	04. SITE PLAN (1) (1).pdf (p.5)
	A0.01

	05. LANDSCAPE PLAN (1).pdf (p.6)
	A0.03

	Karsten Gas Station Variance_Staff Memo 03.30.2022_v2 (1).pdf (p.7-8)
	LOR to Approve Karsten Blvd Ph 1 Ded and Res Pkg 03312022 (1).pdf (p.9-10)
	LOR to Approve MER 37B PP Pkg 03312022 (1).pdf (p.11-12)
	LOR to Approve MER 35A PP Pkg 03312022 (1).pdf (p.13-14)
	Engineer's Memo April 2022 (1).pdf (p.15)

